

Our ref: SSD-10272349-PA-45

Mr Steven Avramov
Development Manager
GPT Pty Ltd
Level 51, 25 Martin Place
Sydney NSW 2000

17 June 2025

Subject: Appointment of Elena Ivanova as Additional Alternate Environmental Representative

Dear Mr Avramov,

I refer to your request dated 19 March 2025 for the Planning Secretary's approval of Elena Ivanova as additional alternate Environmental Representative under Condition A33 of SSD-10272349.

The Department has reviewed the nomination and information you have provided and is satisfied that Elena Ivanova is suitably qualified and experienced. Accordingly, I can advise that the Planning Secretary approves the appointment of Elena Ivanova as additional alternate Environmental Representative.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jack Griffith-Saunders at jack.griffith-saunders@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely



Lindsey Blecher
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary